111 S. Michigan Ave LLO12, Saginaw, MI 48602

Ruth Averill www.saginawcounty.com/parks

. Chair
- Tim Courtney
 Vice Chair
' Brian Wendling
 Secretary
‘ Delena Spates-Allen .
| Darwin Baranski | May 29, 2025
i Rob Brown ‘
Deb Kestner
 Sheldon Matthews
 David Sommers -
| Demond Tibbs | SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
| . !

Notice of Regular Meeting

| Brian Keenan-Lechel

Director | o
Jordan Beal Dear Park Commission Member:

‘ Operations Supervisor

(JeanetteFiers T4 regylar monthly meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission will be held
| Outdoor Recreation and

 Event Coordinator . onlJune 5, 2025, at 11:30am at William H. Haithco Recreation Area — Boat House
 Tom Kowalski | Patio—2121 Schust.

):  Parks Foreman

 FredRaymond | The meeting packet is attached, including the meeting agenda and copies of

 Parks Specialist : i i
arkSSpf?Cfa - referenced documents for your review prior to the meeting.
. Mary Williams

 Office Manager

Phone

': 500.5980 espectful
(989) 790-5280 Respectfully,
Fax ’
(989) 790-5284

 Saginaw CountyParks = Brian Keenan-Lechel
| Imerman Memorial Park | Director
‘ Pric;e Nature Center k

Ringwood Forest

. agmawR/ver
. Headwaters RecArea

|

1 Sagmaw ValleyRall Trail

{
1 Veterans MemorlaIPark
1

| Wlll/amH Halthco
Recreatlon Area /




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
Thursday, June 5, 2025
Agenda

[. Call to Order ( )
II. Roll Call:

Ruth Averill

Darwin Baranski

Rob Brown

Tim Courtney

Deb Kestner
Sheldon Matthews
David Sommers
Delena Spates-Allen
Demond Tibbs
Brian Wendling

Others Present:
I1l. Introduction

IV. Public Comment — members of the public not on the agenda may speak for up to 3 minutes.
V. Business Section:

A. Approval of minutes:

1) Approval of minutes May FY25, regular meeting of the Commission.
Motion Second
Ayes Nays Carried/lost
VI New Business:

A. Receive and consider the Disbursement Voucher Report for April FY25.
Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost

B. Receive and consider the Budget Summary Report for April FY25.

Motion Second
Carried/lost

Ayes Nays




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda
Thursday, June 5, 2025

Page 2

VIII.

Unfinished Business:

A. Operations Supervisor Report
1)  Opening Weekend Park Numbers
2)  ADA Kayak Launch
3)  Perry Weather Alert System

B. Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator’'s Report
1)  Program Results

Walk with Ease — May 5t — June 2

Soggy Doggy — May 14t

Pickleball Classes (Intro. & Intermediate), May 20t — June 3
Yoga For all — June 2nd

2)  Upcoming Events

Walk with Ease — Continues through June 13t
Pickleball Classes (Intro. & Intermediate) through June 12t
Yoga For All — Continues on Mondays @ 6pm through Summer

Catch me if you Can — June 7t @ 8am, Wm. H. Haithco Recreation
Area

Senior Rail Trail Golf Cart Tours — June 10t-12th starting 10am,
Saginaw Valley Rail Trail

Art in the Park — June 17", Wm. H. Haithco Recreation Area

Music on the Move — June 18!, Imerman Memorial Park

Dog Day of Summer — June 18t @ 5:30pm, Imerman Memorial Park
Water Wars — June 24" @ 12pm, Wm. H. Haithco Recreation Area
Try it: Kayak — June 24t @ 4pm, Wm. H. Haithco Recreation Area
SUGAR (Saginaw Ukulele Guru and Rookies) — June 24t @7pm,
Imerman Memorial Park

Supersize Fun — June 25" @ 10am, Showboat Park

Build It — June 25" @2pm, First Ward Community Center

Nature Explorers (Wingin’ It) — June 26t @ 2pm, Green Point Nature
Center




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda
Thursday, June 5, 2025

Page 3
C. Directors Report
1)  County-Wide 5 Year Rec Plan Update
2)  RecDesk (online reservation/registration) Update
3) Mary Free Bed at Covenant Adaptive Paddling and Disability Network Picnic
IX. Commissioners Heard:
X. Adjournment ( )

Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Thursday, May 1, 2025 -

Chairperson Averill called the meeting to order at 11:31 a.m.

Roll Call: Averill, Chairperson Present
Courtney, Vice Chair Present
Wendling, Secretary Present
Baranski Present
Brown Present
Kestner Present
Matthews Present
Spates-Allen Present
Sommers Present
Tibbs Present

10 Present/ 0 Absent

Also Present: Brian Keenan-Lechel - Director, Jordan Beal — Operations Supervisor, Jeanette
Fiers - Outdoor Recreation & Event Coordinator, Mary Williams - Office Coordinator.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Spates-Allen to receive, and approve the Minutes of the April
FY25 Regular Meeting of the Commission as amended. Motion carried.

Moved by Kester, supported by Courtney to receive, and approve the Disbursement Voucher
Report for March FY25. Motion carried.

Moved by Sommers, supported by Courtney to receive, and approve the Budget Summary Report
for March FY25. Motion carried.

Beal gave the Operations Supervisor's Report.

Beal stated we are fully staffed and ran a lifeguard class this past weekend and certified 8 new
lifeguards.

Beal stated staff training starts on Monday, May 12", It starts with all staff orientation & then
individual job training. Ends with all staff emergency Procedures and CPR training; a long two
weeks.

Beal handed out photos of our newly installed ADA Kayak Launch. Beal stated that this is only
half the project, the other half will be completed in the next few weeks, which involves putting in
an accessible drive/pathway to the launch.

Beal stated we had 159 paid launches on Walleye opener weekend at Imerman Park and shared
a plot map showing zip codes from across the state and one from Germany.

Sommers asked how this compares to past years.




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 1, 2025
Page 2

Beal stated he feels it's been down the past few years, since walleye season is open all year on
the Saginaw River.

Beal stated that pavilion #1 & #2 at Imerman Park will receive new shingles this season.

Beal stated that our parks foreman, Tom Kowalski has spent 3 weeks trimming all the trees at
Haithco and we are purchasing some new chairs, pichic tables & umbrellas for around the splash
pad area.

Fiers gave the Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator’s Report.
Fiers stated that a lot of prepping & planning for upcoming months was the focus in April.

Fiers stated Monday will start the six-week course of Walk-With-Ease, which will be on Mondays,
Wednesdays & Fridays outdoors at the YMCA. Also, soggy doggy is in mid-May & pickleball
starts at the end of May.

Fiers stated we are a partner with the City of Saginaw new summer playdates series, and they
have five themed events in various city locations.

Fiers stated Catch Me If You Can is June 7%, which is the big event kick-off to the season.
Averill asked how the signing up on the internet was going.
Fiers stated just a few issues with the link going to the site, but all is going well.

Fiers stated they are back to working on the mural at Stroebel Road and hopefully will be
completed the end of May or early June.

Keenan-Lechel gave the Director's Report.

Keenan-Lechel brought attention to the last page of the budget to review Indirect Costs-County &
Computer Services-Processing. Keenan-Lechel stated that IT Services charge $7,000 per
screen, per year which totals $56,241. Between last month and this month, a correction was
made to our parks budget, bringing that amount to $99,207. Indirect Costs, which include
administration office, personnel, finance, legal, courthouse “rent” and assigned maintenance
costs, went from $258,426 to $284,076. Roughly a total of $80,000 increase. Keenan-Lechel
stated he has a budget meeting scheduled for next week, and this will be the focus of the meeting.

Baranski asked to find out how they calculate our costs on these items.

Keenan-Lechel stated part of the 2014 millage was a commitment to open a park property in the
City of Saginaw. We started by increasing our programs in the City of Saginaw while weighing
possible park options. In 2016 this commission voted to match the trust fund grant that the city
had applied for, and $100,000 was transferred to the city to help enhance Ojibway Island at that
time.




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 1, 2025
Page 3

Keenan-Lechel said he shared this because it is not a typical occurrence, and that Beal received
a letter from Saginaw Township Community Schools to help replace their Sherwood locker rooms
as part of their pool renovation and will be invited to a commission meeting.

Keenan-Lechel stated that our Community Foundation Parks Fund needs to formalize a Parks
Fund Committee which wouldn’t meet unless we are taking funds out. Averill, Courtney &
Baranski volunteered to be on the committee.

Hearing there was no further business, Averill requested a motion to adjourn. Moved by Courtney,
supported by Baranski to adjourn the meeting at 12:13 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted by: Approved by:

Brian Wendling Brian Keenan-Lechel
Secretary Director




§ Jo [ 958g SZ07 ‘§7 Az ‘Aepsaupay
65°¢$ SISYse)y 3ISOY Uapleh Slempiel [19]THOM 009LL L8T-ST
L676v$ 93BI01S MO[J 10] sat(ddng SpIeusy 009LL L8T-ST
66°11% 93] ATYIUO £3110dg 009LL L8T-ST
66°831% moL, 10} s100g Suty pey 009LL L8T-ST
o9y 1¢$ an[pH 1adng ¥ 10 #eS UIBYD SIMOT 009LL L8T-ST
(12°0%) punjay XeJ, Safeg SIBMpIBH T19][YOH 009LL L8T-5T
00°691% SatIalieg 10d3( SuoH 009LL L8T-ST
8y 11% SUIq gsnd B 11 PIV 3s1l4 Sp1BUIN 009LL L8C-ST
76785 $M310S Y09 ¥ Aeidg 99¢ §9M0T 009LL L8C-ST
Ly~ 0e$ SIYduRIy ¥ sorlalleq SpIell 009LL L8T-ST
£€°00C$ uepio[ 10} sioog Suip pey 009LL L8T-ST
0" 1¥$ §T/9/y *BUTIS9) ISUOISSIUWG) IC] SYIBUS 19301y 009LL L8T-ST
93°¢11$ §T/9/p ‘BUl1L3) 19UOTSSIWEC) 10] POOY] BLI9ZZ14 PTIOK PIO 009LL L8C-ST
00°C1% uelig ‘Usejp yonif 193181y 009LL L8T-ST
€6°081% ST/S/y "BULIL) I¥FTD 107 pood peslIg eBlsueq 009LL L8T-ST
8¢ V1S 0E/ST/¥ ‘3UT193) J¥GID 10] so3BIaAag pealq elaued 009LL L8T-ST
00°91¢ SISYd11S-01 QU 19¥2118 009LL L8C-ST
06°v11$ $340[D 91qesodsiq 5,807 009LL L8T-ST
L6787 ade], 100 ¥ Sape[d []BZ 4eS joda swoH 009LL L8C-ST
mNmBH% muwmgum HBS »mMOO,H CDQH.&QM rwmwmﬂv MESUTRY) Hmoanwﬂdm Iamog S, UBWIIOH 009LL 1L87-ST
1S°Ty1s ade], yonol-d Sutin 009LL L8T-5T
SL™ 6% USep youil £33ng 91IRdS 009LL L8T-ST
05°9L% juQwAeg OITAUFI 2185 IW 91eiS 9189 009LL L8T-ST
91°8% §19)08q I9uolssTumo) Aef 10] 98e1s0q Sdsn 009LL L8T-ST
ST 191% pedy[iel], JIAID 90UB]SISSY 109[0Id [BISUAD Isotds 009LL 8LC-ST
00°008°9% §T/08/6-%T/1/01 ‘uotidirosqng [enuuy Asaoy 009LL Sl
00°001$ 111dy-140H ‘A13104 ®llod 10d§-3Y]-up-91uuof 009LL €5T-5T
66°60€$ ST/1E/€-ST/T/T - dulyde Ado) qoo iy 009LL S¥T-5T

janomy uorjdrrosag IOpUIA# 100Y # I9gono,
[BIaUd0)

Tofono jusmasingsiq S¢og 05 - I 1144V - STO0CAA




§ Jo 7 9587 §Z07 ‘8§z Az ‘Agpsoupay
90°#82 ‘9% mg
85°052$ ug) oA I oW yoje) 10j sar[ddng SPOOKIIION  Q09LL L8T-ST
9% 9re$ SUSTS pIe) 93epATId 91 SUSIS  Q09LL 18T-5T
L6°9T$ sajepAeld 10} sa17ddng VIRWlER  009LL L8T-ST
6L°8% $1U0AY BUISTIIOADY y00qa9%d  009LL L8T-ST
6¢°6$ S1UaAg SUISTIIOADY Y00q298d  009LL L8T-ST
LE°871$ salepde]q 103 so1[ddng £9907 £49Q0H  009LL L8T-ST
05°61$ s191s0d salmy 1uediolired yo1) - 71 doyg 3UTig 9GL  (0YLL 78T-5T
0" 63¢8 ToA 0quoD S Yo1ED/11893sEg 00T € doys 1ulid 9YL  009LL 182-57
£5°518$ SI0414 212PARTd 00§ € doy§ 1urig oYL Q09LL 082-5T
€8 6LE VS $10139]smoN Sutidg SutjuLId pIoOWwIsY  Q09LL 172-5T
00°21$ 191804 YSOTY Gg0g Butidg Buriutig plowray  009LL 0¥2-ST
junomy uor1jdIriosag IOpI3 | # 100y # Iagonoy
S]U2AF
#1°165 68 s
00°€ST$ 21}auBa[ 107 $100g Suth PO Q09LL L8T-5T
96°901$ SOpRIg 1oMOW B 193114 IV S, WBWIIOH  009LL L8T-ST
0L°€$ Iredey Iesolq SreMpIeH [Toj[Yo4  (09LL L8T-5T
18°€7$ sa17ddng SPIBISN  Q09LL L8T-ST
¥2°80C$ pa1 103 sioog SuTy P 009LL L8T-ST
$6°6% up wIn], Isjey 10j sarjddng wsniag  (09LL L8T-ST




§ JO ¢ aseg §20Z ‘87 Avfy ‘Azpsoupajf

964818 g

8L°5E$ $T/1£/€0-52/10/10 wa}s£g A1ddng 1aiey 310deSprig  (09LL 0LT-5T
00°511$ ST/¥eie “£1104 viIog 91141y 009LL £97-57
817 Lg$ $T/6/Y-STITT/E SIGWMSUO)  (QYLL 6¥C-ST
janomy no11driosaq I0pUaj # ]9y # 197on0j

191097 a9InjeN aorid

61°SII°9% ung

9T $9¢$ §11ed YUIS WOOIYIeg A1ddng YNIZ  009LL L8T-ST
00°L1% ¥o0Q Burystg 109 1tmIsg JOPH 0O9LL 18T-5T
79°¥E$ SWOOIYIeg ¥ 95EIE)-SI0SUAg SIYET] SaMOT  009LL L8T-ST
¥ SIS 11eday JOO¥ UOT[TAR] $,3807  Q09LL L8T-ST
L67ST$ 1uawaoedoy mooIg SPIBUSH  009LL L82-5T
00°01T 1§ ¥o0Q BuTySTy [1RISU] SWRID AP W 009LL $8T-5T
SLU695¢$ syuswasordu] yeirdey - -ddy 3ImI9g ‘UIEPY UCTIONI}SUOD 1001dS  (09LL LLT-ST
91°89% ST/9T/-ST/81/E SIAWASUOD  (Q9LL 697-5T
59°8¥$ ST/9T/P-ST/8T/E SIQWASUOD  (Q9LL 897-7
00°ST1$ $T/¥eis ‘A130d ®li0g 91T 009LL $92-5T
00°501$ $§T/8T/¢ ‘1104 B1I0g SITY-IUSY  009LL 197-5T
797518 30TAISG UET] UssISNIL  Q09LL ¥$7-5T
797518 1USWPUSWY (10§ Ing[ng Sutrdg WIS  (09LL L¥T-ST
junomy zoI1jdIIosaq IOpUIf # JOOY # I137gonoj

ugmraagy



¢ JO p 25¢g 570z ‘Sz ATl “Azpsaupay

00°811% mg

00°S11$ §T/ET/ “£1104 BIIOg SINY-1USY O09LL 992-5¢

janomy uorjdriosag IOpOg  # JOOy # Jomongy
JIgJ JeII0Wa §]39/

00°$TI$ s

00°ST1$ ¥2/€2/¢ ‘K110d ®II0g 21T-1UY  009LL §92-5T

junomy uorjdriosaq I0OpUa # Jooy # Iogonoy

]§9.10,] pooMsuIy
[Z°s¢I‘ccgy  WOS

887590 1§ $111100 BUTMIAG-O¢ 191100 WS 009LL  L8T-ST
$6°919% SUIOY 11y ‘PIBAUET °5,9[1STUY SIE[ 231T-0T SIMpOIJ onosay SULIEN  009LL  LYT-ST
91" 628 s2D 29y woylere  009LL  L8T-ST
00°9L€$ $99401dug-g 10] BUTUTELL PIENSOJIT $S0ID P2 009LL  L8T-ST
€9°06$ Ireday wooIyleg uosndiog  Q09LL  LST-ST
87" €£6% $390me, WOOIYIEY wsnsreg  009LL  L8TST
7568 V1Y 113100 YeAey weog AT zPed ISN 131U2) 100pINQ OYAWAIQ  Q09LL  LST-ST
SO"¥EvS spIy Surddrip ‘sorddng A1171qesig Aueduo) SpuEy 9AI1OY QUL 009LL  LBT-ST
8y LS [esa1q Aempoads  Q09LL  L8C-ST
70" 89§ ST/61/9-5T/0T/¢ IRV 009LL  ¥8T-ST
00°007$ seako]dug-g ‘SUIUIEL] PIED 931] [eog BYIURWES  009LL  €8T°ST
00°058°¥$ woysAg BuruIEy 100pINQ § OIEMIOS ToyiER A1I9d  Q09LL  6LTST
P ov$ ST/TTIy-STiTT/E SIOWASUO)  009LL  9LT-ST
96°7L$ ST/TTly - STiTT/E SIOWNSUO)  009LL  SLT-ST
ST T60°1$ 30TAISS UMeT] WAISNLL  009LL  ¥LT-ST
00°95€“T$ youne Yedey - JueuAerd [PUL $911[e100dg P SIOIAIOG PISANET  009LL  §LT-ST
1€ 121°1$ JueupUay (10§ Ing[ag 3uridg weIsnIL  009LL  TLT-ST
00°STI$ ST/8¢/5 “A110d w110 QIIY-IURY  Q09LL  T9T-ST
97" Sv$ ST/LIY-STIT/E LY 009LL  8¥T-ST
00°501$ §T/gle A0 B1I0d AITY-IUY  Q09LL  O¥TST
junomy o1]drIosagq I0pOI[ # JOOY # Iagonoj

oogy]rey



¢ Jo ¢ o588 §20C ‘Sz Ay “‘Azpsaupyy

[ C9 965 °Co8 | [EIOL pUBL)

00°5018 mg

00°501$ $7/8T/s 41104 ®Bliog 9INY-IUSY  OQ9LL 092-5T

junomy aorjdirosaq I0pUIA # 09y # I137on04

[IZ/48q

zI°86c9c¢ WS

00°S11$ . §T/TTie ‘A110d B1I10d SITY-IUAY  009LL 19T-5T

LE¥98°91$ 102014 V@N STa3empea $707 £oUBAIZSUC) DURT UISEY MEUISES  (09LL 1§T-5T

SLUSTF 6T$ 103 (01 VIRIE $707 £oUEAI?SUO) DURT UISE] MEUISRS  (09LL 952-57

janomy ao1jdIrosaq I0pOap # 100y # 197010/
§19]BMPEIH

¥6 9558 mg

(AR 1redey Y[espieog lodoq awoy  Q09LL 18T-5T

98°791$ 30TAIRG UMET] warsnil  Q09LL 1LT-57

00°STI$ PY 19990115 ‘G7/91/¢ ‘4110 BII0g SITY-1USY 009LL 65T-5T

00°ST1$ DY IoWION UEA “GT/9T/¢ ‘K1104 BIIO4 : SIS Q09LL 857-5T

80°9¢$ TOWION Uep “ST/ST/¥-ST/ET/E SISWNSU)  (09LL (AYAN%4

69°8T$ 10420118 “ST/E1/4-ST/ET/E SISWMSUO)  (QYLL 152-5¢

65°0v$ "1S 1918l “GT/ET/-ST/EL/E SISWMSUO)  (QYLL 052-5T

junomy uor1]diiosag IOpO3 | # JOJY # Iagonoy

[IBI] [IBY A9[[Bf MBUIFES



SL 000 000 000 SL SL 3 9ouRMO|lY SUIy3oD
000 000 00°00% 000087 008y 008 3 nQ 3dQ douBINSUI- B S
ojorad 000 000 00°0S8LT 0009 0009 3 swelq o Sullasin
0 000 000 00°0€€'T 0gET 0gET 3 Anss8uol-me s
6LTPT 000 64°9€ 8L°078 000°sT 000°ST 3 SQUNMBAC-M B S
€78V~ 000 6ETTIY 8T ET8Y 0 0 3 pasn Old-M B S
(AT 000 TLTST TLTSC 0 0 3 pasn awlL JoIS pauled-Mm g S
T9V'LTT 000 8€'/78'C TE'6ESTT 000°0vC 0000vT 3 jeuoseas/Aietodws-M 8 S
Y781 000 69°0TC°LT 10'292°71¢ 60L'V6E 60L76E 3 BWIL [IN-M B S
£SSSTT- 000 000 000 LSS'STT- Tv6°9t- B g4/3nusnsy o410 I3y s ied
005°s- 000 000 000 005°s- 00§°s- d [eIBUBD-SUCIIBUOQ
027 000 000 SE'96L'S- 0008t 000°8¢T- o SIsEIT 7§ SIUBY
656°S- 000 00°0 €9°070°C 0008~ 0008 y JUWIISAU[-pSUIET U] D3YSHIed
690°T 000 00'SS6°€E- 78'890°6- 0008~ 000'g- b 1359y-awodu] weidoud 29y gsyied
00T~ 000 000 000 00T~ 001~ | died UBULIBWI-|23UaY 1e0g
SI81T- 000 00'SETT- 005818~ 000°0C- 000°0Z- d UOI1BAIISSY UOI[IABd J9YgS)Hied
09¢€- 000 000 000 09¢- 09¢- d $Hied-sassed UOseas IayRsed
11T~ 000 00°'68T- 00681~ 00¢- 00¢- Y dW(-$394 Youne 1eog 29Yygsyied
0sT- 000 000 000 0sT- 0sZ- o Jaw|-s994 Aujug 918D 29y BSYied
005'6- 000 000 000 0056 0056~ Y HeH-sa34 Aujug 91e daygsiied
000°€- 000 000 000 000°¢- 000°€- Yy }ed-5994 UOISSIOUOD DaYPSHIed
000°- 000 000 0070 000°L~ 000°L- Y H-[e1uay 1e0g 3|pped 29YRSHiEd
0T¥'9z- 000 000 00°065°¢- 000°0¢€- 000°0¢€- o uonpny Jl|qnd-ss|es 39yYgsiied
0008~ 000 000 000 000°8- 000°8- | SiuelD (007 d3YgsYied
LLLTL 000 000 §STTLTE- 000%0T~ 000v0T- o Zljlqels WWIo) [BI07 39y gsiied
TLT 000 000 €8°0LL LT 00§°LZ- 00S8LT- | SjueID 91BIS IFYBSHIed
0og- 000 000 000 00¢- 00¢- Y saxe] jusnbuag-isateiul
810°G- 000 000 S618T- 00T's- 00T's- | L11d 29ygsyed
LT9Y- 000 000 ¥6°9TT 00S't- 0057~ Y L doid |euosiad pdun aaygsiled
695°8LT- 000 000 T€666°TS9 T~ [8950€8'T- 8950€38°T- b xe] doud [eay 4nD 3YgSiled

135an9 I19YTIVAV| SIONVHENNIONI| TVNLOVY QLN | TvNIOV dlA | £39dNg d3SInTY| dOYddY TYNIDINO| 3dAL NOILdIYDS3A LNNOJDY

G2/0€/¥ 40 se 193png siied Aaunod meuises GZAH




000

0€'8S

08°'s¥y

00°00T

0s's

00°00T

00°00T

ov'6

08'€s

000

000

04'0T

0ty

Ov'eTt

000

060

000

00°€9

000

000

000

000

00°¢CT

00°0

000t

00°T0T

000

0S°€

09°C-

07°06

aasn %




ATAT 000 000 00'98/'T 000% 000Y 3 sdiysiaquiaiy Jaygsiied
060T 000 TZ'0SE [V'OTET 00%'C (0[0) 24 3 sainjipuadxy SunlasN
61y 000 8L°67ST T0'90S'ST 00002 00002 3 A3( [BUOISSJ0.1d J3YBSHIed
9T€’s 000 6L°STSY 9L7€89°L 000°LT 000°LT E! s3ulysiigndsunuLd 99y gsied
6886 000 80°8T 89°0T9°C 00S°TT 005CT 3 UNIOBYRIUISIUBAPY J948}Ied
1S€'C 000 0L18S 67 6YT'T 00S°€ 005 3 quisy 98esIN-suRl | J3yRsiied
9L 000 000 00'¥22'T 000C 000C 3 IAS (wiely) ANdnoss oaygsyied
8TO0T 000 SEELET y128LC 008°€ 008°¢ 3 93e150d 29YgSied
ST8E 000 wEsL ¥8'%/9°S 0056 0056 3 so8ieyD suoyda|a] saypiied
gee’s 000 00°L16T 00'LT6'T 0ST'L 08Tt el sjeaisAyd jdw3-a1d 29y gsyied
€T 000 05°'€6 0S°TTT 0 0 3 $994 Hulad
08T . 000 SL695°€ SLTOSTE 0000€ 000°0¢ 3 S90IAISS JUBNSUOD 29YgsHiled
000ZT 000 000 000 000°CT 000 E| InIBS plenD ANInoss saygsiied
€L~ 000 000 8L 0 0 3 s3o0g
005Y 000 000 000 005V 005y 3 9jesay 40} s9seyaIng
086v 000 77°918°T #%°020C 000 0002 3 S9110SS9IY g SWIoHUN
€LETT 000 TE'T62°T 1$°9790T 000TE 000CE 3 10 18 ‘9sediD ‘sen
9€S°T 000 rovTT 96T 00S°€ 00s'€ 3 s9)jddns [euolieasdsy
SLTT 000 L9'9TS SSvT6 00T’s 00T’ 3 sa1[ddns 22140
8678 000 99'v/6 TLTOLT 00001 000°0T 3 saljddns jeLiouer
75T- 000 00°0 06'TST 0 0 3 saijddng 8uizesdo 84310
6109¢ 000 €T°186 8E 186 000‘0% 000°0r 3 safjddns SupessdQ
€€€ 000 09°'T9 9t°L8€ oTL 0TL 3 J3u0D yog-souednsu] Aljigesiq
815’8 000 €649 €9°/8L'Y 90€€T 90€'€T 3 uonesuadwo) SISNIOM
Ley'os 000 S0'605C 80'VE]'LT 1978y 19Z'8Y 3 A3N29g [eIDOS-saxe ]
LBETT 000 1S9THT 8T YT 6119 61192 3 01INQLIIUO) PaUYBQ-IUaWSBINBY
g’ 000 L1°689°0T 61728 VL 0LT8TT 0L7'8¢T 3 SUOIINGIIUCD JUBWRIIBY
S0LT 000 S8'8/T 88'TT6'T £29'€ LT9'E 3 ue|d SSUIABS YljeaH 92139y
000°s¢ 000 00°000°S 00°000°s€ 00009 000°09 3 aAI953Y 5934139y “dsoH
v6¢ 000 85°9% 8€°0€E $79 ¥79 3 90UBINSU] UOISIA
08 000 00'¥TT 00°86L 89€'T 89¢'T 3 JoUBINSU 34T
S¥ST 000 06'6171 9rTITE £59°S L59°S 3 soue.nsuj [euag
9gz’oe 000 T1°98¢'s €867 0F Y€L'0L vEL'0L 3 soueJnsu) uopez)eydsoy

135and TEVIIVAY| SIONVHEWNINI| TVNLOVY QLN | Tvnidv dlA | 139and a3singd| dOdddVy TYNIDIHO| IdAL NOILdI¥2S3d LNNODJDY




0L vy

09°vs

0S'/LL

0T'sy

06°0C

08'ce

07’19

0T’eL

0L'6S

0v'9¢

00°00T

0€'80T

000

00°00T

000

06°8¢

gcee

0195

06°8¢C

00°LT

007001

00°0T

08'€S

00°9¢

00°LE

0v'9s

0€'8S

00°€S

0€°8S

06'CS

0€'8S

00°5S

0g'LS

aisn %




8EL'0EL LLETT'SS €7'086'8TT S6'TS8°S8L- |0 0 [e10] puein
9rr'ore’T LLETT'SS €¥°657'SCT GS'SL0'YS6 SE€95STT 6T0°L8TC [e30] Ssuadx3
80L'STS- 000 00'6LT°9- 0S'LT6'6EL'T- |SEQ'SST'T- 6T0°/81C [e101 dnuaAsy
8€L°0€L LLETT'SS £¥°086°8TT G6°'TS8°S8/- |0 0 U0I1e3.409Y % S4ed 80T [B10L
8EL0EL LLETT'SS €7'086'8TT G6'168°S8L- |0 0 D UoI1e8.03Y %@ Si4ed 00TS/80¢ [B10L
9Te'e 00'vL9'9Y 000 000 00005 000°0S 3 S3[2IYaA 29YgSied
1€ 000 67°€19°CC 67°696" Y 000y 000's¥y 3 b3 s8unoTuonesIIBY 29YRSHied
000CT 000 000 000 000°CT 000°CT 3 juswdinby g Asauiyoe
00006 000 000 000 00006 00006 3 spunoJg pue sulp|ing
000°s2 000 000 000 000°sZ 00052 3 sjuswanosdw| puet a9ygsiled
$80'TT 000 000 06°'ST¥'C 00S'ET 00S’€T E! 3GS Japun Aexngde) s9ygsiied
6TL'ET 000 TTYIv'S PILT'9T 000°0€ 000°0¢ 3 Jjlpusdxg paiolisay I8y giied
16€ 000 000 00°60T 00§ 00s 3 95N UBBIYDIIN-SOXE L
0 000 000 00°00S 00S 00S 3 s9|eS UeSIYdIN-SoxXe]
79T 000 000 00'65€ 000°€ 000°€ 3 1507 uoiny
o8¢~ 000 §8'S 8L'¥8€ 0 0 3 $994 13 sad.iey) IdINISS
€09°6t 000 000 00'v09'6% L0766 T¥2°95 3 Buisseo0.4d-s901M49S Jandwo)
8E0TYT 000 000 00°8€0ZYT 9.0'v8T 9T¥'85T 3 Auno07-51507 103.1pU|
S90T 000 000 SLYE6’E 000's 000°s 3 s309[0.d [B199dS d3YypsHied
0T- 000 000 79°60¢€ 00€ 00€ E| |eiBUaD-spuog J9ygHled
62T~ 000 000 00'TE0"€T 708TC 708'1T 3 Axl|iger aijgnd-suj 03y gsied
yST- 000 66'TT8'9 €6°ESTL 000°Z 000°2 3 $934 SulsudI] s4emyos
00€ 000 000 000 00¢€ 00¢g E! 93UBUSIUIBIA B12MYOS I3YgSiIed
$8E‘9 000 SL1T 8€°919'C 0006 0006 3 IN 3 Y 92IYSA 29YBSHIEd
90T 000 000 9ET 0021 00T El W 78 ¥ 3uswdinb3 33140
66T'€ 000 SYOTT 0€'T0C'Y 0052 0052 3 A % ¥ 1uswdinb3 o3y gsyied
£0EVTT LL'6EV'S 8€'619°S 90°LSTTTT 000°s1T 000°S¥ 3 USIUIBINPRIED SPUNOID 23Y3siied
98,07 000 LTYET [TYITT 000TT 000CT 3 IN 73 ¥ Buipjing o9y 3s}Jed
76T 000 a8 £6'8S0'T 000y 000Y 3 [esodsiq ysiqgny 3 aisem
S60°TY 000 47 IS'706°€ 000°SY 000°sY 3 S8IIIN 21|gnd

139ang NEVIIVAV| SIONVEENNINI| TVNLOV QLN | TVNLOV AlA | 13DANd 3SIATY| dOdddV TVNIDINO| IdAL NOLL41¥2S3A INNOJIDVY




00°00T

0Lvy

0TLL

00001

00°00T

0€'€E6

06°66

000

000

000

06°L1

0T'vs

08°1T¢C

00°00T

00¢ct

00°00T

00°0S

00°0S

0L°8L

07°e01

09'S0T

QCaot

000

0T'6¢

or'TT

00°9s

og'6t

010t

0S§'9¢

0,8

aasn %




